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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 22 November 2022 4:09 PM
To: admin-d; SUR; assignments
Cc: Ng Chen How; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim
Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10018736/CH || OI- SLC9445H (Other) TP- SNE801MC || 

Est: $9,758.00 || Hock Wah Motor Workshop Pte Ltd
Attachments: C10018736.zip

Hi Team 
 
We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number: SNE801MC 
 
Hock Wah Motor Workshop Pte Ltd 
Blk 3011 Bedok North Avenue 4, #01-2008/2010/2012/2014,  Singapore 489977 
 
Contact: Anysia Foo - 6441 5655 
 
Please find attached GIA reports for your reference. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Salizawati Haizar 
Admin Executive, Claims 
 
F +65 6725 0853   
E salizawati.h@budgetdirect.com.sg 
 

 
 

From: Hock Wah Motor Pte Ltd <motor@hockwah.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 22 November 2022 2:20 pm 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Cc: Ng Chen How <chenhow.ng@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: PRI Request on 22.11.2022 || Ourf: C10018736/CH || TP CLAIM_SNE801M & SLC9445H_DOA: 
18/11/2022 
 
Dear Salizawati 
 
We would like to appoint LKK to conduct survey for above mention vehicle. 
 
Dear Chen How 
 
Has your insured reported accident? 
 
Please revert on liability. 
 
Thank you. 
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Best Regards 
Anysia Foo 
Senior Claims Advisor 
Hock Wah Motor Workshop Pte Ltd 
Blk 3011 Bedok North Avenue 4  | #01-2008/2010/2012/2014 | Singapore 489977 
Tel: 6441 5655 | Fax: 6243 8121 | Website: www.hockwah.com.sg 
 
 

From: Hock Wah Motor Pte Ltd <motor@hockwah.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 22 November 2022 11:53 am 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: TP CLAIM_SNE801M & SLC9445H_DOA: 18/11/2022 
 
Dear sir/madam 
 
Attached herewith our client’s GIA report with estimate bill that claim against your insured SLC9445H. 
 
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
 
 
 


